Donna Johnson

L

From: Donna Johnson

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Lindsey Bennett; Jennifer Brock; Donna Johnson
Subject: Bryant and Holly Lockamy Wedding Barn
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Fiagged

FYI...

There will be a couple coming in today or tomorrow to start the process for an existing farm building (they did get
permits for that} to be turned into a place for weddings. Per Randy, they are exempt from zoning, since it is considered
agricultural. They have a bathroom and kitchen built without permits. And will need a mechanical as well, since there
are units in there also. | would also say a land use since they are changing the use. { think they need to submit a detailed
floor plan for approval by FM. and Bldg. also. Randy said this place is gorgeous)!

Address is 3288 Old Buies Creek Rd and the parcel is 11-0681-0039.

Thank you,

Donna M. Johnsly

Project Coordinator/Customer Service Rep.
Dept. of Development Services

Central Permitting Division

108 E. Front St.

PO Box 65

Lillington, NC 27546

910-814-6431 (Office)

910-893-7525 Option 2/3 (Main)



